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Craig Place, date of birth June 16, 1947, 8451 South
Upham Way, Littleton, Colorado 80120, telephone number (303) 979-
2893, was interviewed at his residence. After being advised of
the identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the
interview, Place furnished the following information:

Place is a Physical Education Instructor at Columbine
High School. Place has a weight-lifting class that he instructs
during second period. During third and fourth period he teaches
a Team Sports classg in the gymnasium. At 11:10 a.m. he is
scheduled for “A" lunch. On Mondays he has hall duty in the
cafeteria during first period, which runs from 7:30 a.m. to 8:15
a.m.

On April 206, 19%9, Place went to his car in the
teacher's lot to get a bagel at approximately 11:15 a.m. He then
was going to walk outside of the building all the way around to
the cafeteria. He normally never goes to the cafeteria but had
to go pay his social fees in the faculty lounge. As he was
walking from his car toward the cafeteria, he heard what he first
thought were the sounds of firecrackers. This was at
approximately 11:20 to 11:25 a.m. and he was walking just outside
of the gymnasium. As he continued to walk in the direction of
the sounds he began to realize that the sounds were gunshots. He
stopped and waited by the custodial entrance to the school. He
continued to hear gunshots and moved back towarxd the entrance
slightly. From his vantage point he was unable to see any
gunmen. He could hear a student crying near the entryway to the
west entrance of the school and the back exit of the library. He
later found out the student was Maxk Taylor.

Within a couple of minutes maximum, a police car
arrived and parked on the side of the hill. Approximately ten
minutes later students came out and ran behind the police car.
Place believes these students came out the back door exit of the
library. Place wanted to try to help the students and must have
made some type of movement or gesture towards them. A police
officer told them toc "Get the fuck out of here." With him at
that time at the custodial entrance door was Joe Marshall and
Katherine Baumgardner.
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SUPPLEMENT

ASSCCIATED CASE REPORT NUMEERS:

Jefferson County Sheriffs C.R.: 95-7625
FBI Control number: 174A-DIV-57419

SUBJRECT : ARAPKILES, WILLIAM GEORGE
DOB: 11/16/83
7824 WEST ONTARIO PLACE
LITTLETON, CO. 80123
(303) 973-5026
PARENTS :
MOTHER: MARY SUE ARAPKILES
FATHER: WILLIAM ARAPKILES

OBSERVATION / INVESTIGATION:

On May 5, 1999 I interviewd William (Billy) Arapkiles. Billy is a
student at Columbine High School and was in the vicinity of the cafeteria
at the time of the shootings. I learned about Billy while speaking to his
mother about an interview with Billy's sister Amanda Arapkiles.

Billy reported that he was actually on the soccer field located to the
south-west of the cafeteria during the shootings. Billy stated that he hac
been in the cafeteria between 11:00 and 11:10AM to see if his other sister,
Amy, was going out to lunch., When he found out she had
already left for lunch. He then went locking for a soccer ball to play
soccer with. When he located the ball he went to the field where he playec
with some other students. Billy related that zbout five {(5) minutes after

he began playing soccer her heard what sounded like fire works going off
in the area of the cafeteria. Billy said he and the others on the £ield
began to cheexr and shout thinking it was a prank. He said that he looked
toward the school and cobserved three people near the west enterance to the
north main hall. Billy stated that two the subjects were wearing trench
coats, and the third was wearing a white shirt. According to Billy the
two subjects wearing the trench coats had guns. He did not see the subject
with the white shirt with a fire arm. Billy related that the subject
wearing the white shirt was pacing back and forth and was about five feet
away from the two in trench coats. Billy did not think the subject
wearing the white shirt was a victim but was with the other two. Billy
reported that he was too far away to recognize the subjects.

Billy continued to say that while he was watching the subjects the
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were shooting at the ground and into the air. He continued to say that he
observed the subjects in the trench coats shoot one person near the top of
the outside stairs leading from the cafeteria area to the west enterance
to the north hall. He saw them shoot a second person at the bottom of the
hill near the cafeteria, and a third as the victim was trying to run away
across the student parking lot. At about this time the shooters noticed
the people on the soccer field and began firing at them. Billy reported
that during the shooting he believes that a long gun one of the shooters
had jambed as there was a pause in the firing, and he observed the
shooter making a rear ward pulling action at the gun, like he was "cocking
& cross bow",

Billy reported that he got down on his hands and knees and crawled
across the soccer field to the fence on the west edge of the field, and
jumped the fence into the back yard of a house. Billy reported that he
and several students took shelter in the residence at 6337 South Teller
Court. Billy reported that from this residence the dialed 911 and reported

the shootings.

Billy said that while he was in the cafeteria he did not see anything
like a duffel bag on the floor and no one carried such a bag into the
cafeteria while he was there. Billy further advised that none of the
subjects he saw doing the shooting were carrying a duffel bag.

Billy reported that he is a freshman. He had no additional
information and the interview concluded at 0900.

Agent: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY printed: 05/07/99 17:12
sergeant: 1514 HINKLE, GEORGE 05/07/89 13:09
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Ashley McKenna, date of birth May 28, 1983, 7767 South
Depew Street, Littleton, Colorado, telephone (303)904-275%, was
interviewed at her residence in the presence of her mother Lisa
McKenna. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the interview, McKenna furnished the
following information:

McKenna is a Sophomoxre at Columbine High School.
McKenna's first class of the day is History with Mr. Digiosio
during first period. Filrst period runs from 7:30 a.m. to B8:25
a.m. During second period, McKenna has Photography with Mrs.
Hirokuro. This peried rung from 8:25 a.m. to 9:20 a.m.. Second
pericd is five minutes longer than the cother class pericds for
school announcements. The Rebel News Network is hroadcasted
throughout the schoeol on televisions. McKenna did not pay
attention to the announcements on April 20, 199%. She could not
recall hearing anything unusual about that day's announcements.
Third period starts at 9:25 a.m. and McKenna has Literature with

Mr. Friesen. This period ends at 10:15 a.m.. McKenna has Math
with Mr. Bundy during fourth period, which runs from 10:20 a.m.
to 1i:10 a.m.. McKenna's fifth period class is Biology with Ms.

Williams in Science Room 11. This class begins at 11:15% a.m. and
ends at 12:05 a.m..

On April 20, 199%, McKenna was in her fifth period
Biology class waiting for her science partner. The bell to start
class rang. Student Dorian Salazar and his brother were doing a
"break dance” demonstration con the floor. The students had
pulled two tables apart to make rcoom for the demonstration. When
the demonstration was done, the class began to review their
homework for a guiz on the digestive system. Ms. Williams was
reviewing the homework with the class using the overhead
proiector. The lights in the class were turned off and the door
from the classroom to the hallway was open.

Within a few minutes, McKenna could hear people running
outside the classroom in the main haliway. It sounded like &
“stampede” of people. McKenna could see a white male teacher in
the haliway. The teacher was yelling at the students to slow
down and questioning what they were doing. McKenna did not know
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Defendant: (Columbine shooting) Dackat Number: 992062 (Q)
Date: 050499 Case Number: 89-~7625
Deputy D.A.: Envestigator: Mike Heylin
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WITNESS:

Anthony Caruso DOB: 042184
7056 W. Rowland Ave.
Littleton, CO 80123
303-979-3152
c/o father; Tony Caruso {w) 303-285-3500

mothey; Pam Caruso (w) 303-742-3106
-CH8 student, in cafeteria at table XX when shooting began, was
initially at table with several who went outside just prior to the
shooting; Lance Kirklin (wounded), Sean Graves (wounded), Dan
Rohrbough (fatally wounded), Nick Buhrer, and James Medaugh, has no

suspect or duffle bag info

INVESTIGATION:

On May 4, 1999 at 0930 hours I contacted Bnthony Caruso at his home

for an interview. His father was present. Alsc in the home was his

twin brother, Patrick, who I interviewed after Anthony. Anthony
then told me the following:

* He is a freshman at Columbine High.
* When asked, he =aid he does not know, nor has ever seen Eric
Harris before. He does not know him by face or name. He said the

same went for Dylan Klebold.
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x He has never heard of Robert Perry, Joe Stair, or Chris
Morris. (After I idnterviewed his brother, they described a ”Chris""
who was dating a friend's sister named Nicole Markham. Anthony said
that "Chris" was a trench coat wearer and always had on a bseret. He

said that "Chris" also wore sunglasses and a black jacket with an

"anarchy" patch on it. See supplement report with brother Pat for
further.)
* When asked, he did not know any other trench cocat student. He

said he has seen one or two of those students in the school from

time to time but had no further information about them. He has

heard of the name, "Trench Coat Mafia."

* He did not see any trench coat student or associate in the
school the day of the shooting. He saw no objects that looked out
of place that day at school. When asked specifically, he said he

did not see any duffle bags.

* His 4th hour class was wood shop which is located in the
northeast part of the school. The class gets out at 11:10 a.m. but
his teacher let the class out a few minutes early as it is so far
away from the cafeteria. When he got out of class, he went directly

+o the cafeteria and to the lunch line on the far west end of tthe

kitchen.
* After getting lunch, he went to a table by the west exit door
for the cafeteria. Upon locking at the cafeteria diagram, he

selected table XX as the one he was at. He thought he was at the
table next to his brother Pat.

* He sat at the table with ILance Kirklin, Sean Graves, Nick
Buhrer, James Medaugh, Tony Somaro, and Dan Rohrbough. After they
finish eating, Lance went outside for a cigarette as he usually
does. He said that Lance went outside the west cafeteria door with
Nick, Sean, James and Dan, who went along for the walk.. He stayed

at the table with Tony.
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* As he was locking out the west window, he saw Sean fall dust

outside the cafeteria door. When he got up from the table to see
what was going on, he heard several "pops." He said that Mzx.
Sanders then came running in the cafeteria from the west door area
telling everyone to get down. He said a Fanitor was with Mr.
Sanders.

* At this time, James Medaugh came back in and told him that Sean
just got shot. He was under the table at that time. (He learned

later that Lance Kirklin was also wounded and that Dan Rohrbough was

fatally wounded outside.)

* He and James then took off down the foreign language hall and
then out of the school via the south door in that area. They ran to

a house on the street south of the school (Polkj.

* He sgaid that he heard several pops and a big explosion from
somewhere by the cafeteria as he was getting out. He also saw smoke
out in the west parking lot. He thought Sean was shot and then he

saw the smoke in the parking lot.

* He never heard of any threats against the school orxr about any

students making bombs.

* Oon the day of the shooting he was wearing a dark red polo shirt

with khaki pants and black shoes.

* He never saw any suspect.

This concluded my interview with Anthony Caruso.

1 o <l)op
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LAKEWOOD POL ICE DEPARTMENT

cffense: MURDER cré: 99038856
viewim: SCOTT pate: 05 /1G/99
Agent: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY page: 1 of 2

inv Agt: 1197 GIRSON Key: 11453+1213+v1173

SUPPLEMENT

ASSOCIATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS:

Jefferson County Shexiffs C.R.: 99-7625
FBI control number: 174A-DIV-57419

SUBJECT: McCLAUGHERTY, Erica Ielee
DOB: 07/08/84
7224 West Portland Ave.
Littleton, CO. 80123
(303) 972-7485
PARENT:
MOTHER: Renee McClzugherty

OBSERVATION / INVESTIGATION:

On May 3, 1898 I was assigned an interview with Columbine High School
gstudent, Erica McClaugherty. Erica McClaugherty was possibly in the
cafeteria at the time of the shootings. I contacted Renee McClaugherty,
Erica's mother, and made an appointment for an interview for May 10th at
10: 00AM.

On May 10th at 0950 I arrived at 7224 West Portland Avenue, and
contacted Erica McClaugherty.

Erica confirmed that she is a student at Columbine High School, in th

9th grade, and that she was in the cafeteria at the time of the
shootings. Erica related that she arrived in the cafeteria at about
11:00AM, and was sitting at the table identified as "KK". She said that
she was sitting with: Nick Antonio

Candice Cushman

Lindsey Doweling

Julie McGinley

Erica advised that she was one of the first people in the
cafeteria, and when she got there she did not see anything like a large
duffel type bag on the floor. She continued to say that while she was in
the cafeteria she did not see anyone carry such a bag into the cafeteria.

Erica continued to say that her f£irst indicatiorn that there was
trouble was when Mr. Sanders came running by telling everyone to get unde:

the table, and the people along the windows began to dive under the
tables. Erica said that she got under the table and stayed there until the

3 C -00l-003 706
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people near the windows got up and began running up the stairs. She said
that at this time she got up and ran into the choir room. She advised
that she went through the upper level of the auditorium and into the north
main level hall. From thers she went through a hall along the sast side
of the gym and exited the school building on the north side. She
continued to say she ran across the open area on the north side of the
school to the tennis courts where she and other students put tables
against the fence and climbed over. From there she ran to South Pierce
Street and Bowels Avenue, and from there she went to Candice Cushman's
house .

Erica reported that while she was in the north hall she heard shots
coming from behind her (west). Erica advised that she did not see who was
shooting. She further advised that she did not see anyone with guns while
she wasg leaving the school or before the shooting started. Erica advised
that she noticed while she was in the north hall way that the glass in the
windows in the office area was broken.

Erica reported that she does not personally know anyone asgociated
with the Trsnch Coat Mafia, and she has had no dealings with any of its
members. She continued to say that none of her friends are associated
with the group. She advised that she does not know either Eric Harris or
Dylan Klebold. Erica advised that she did not know the names that Harris
of Klebold were using on the internet.

Erica reported that she had heard nothing about shootings before they
occurred.,

Brica advised that she had left her back pack in the cafeteria, and
described it as a Black "County Seat". She said the pack contained a-
camera and binders. Erica did not know the make of the camera.

Erica could provide no further information and the interview conclude
at 1020,
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Agant: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY Printed: 05/1(}/99 17:32
sergeant: 1514 HINKLE, GEORGE 05/10/98 13:32
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LAXEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT

offense: FLRST DEGREE MURDER cre: 95038856
victim: BSCOTT Datie: 05/11/99
Agent: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY Bage: 1ot 3

Inv age: L1197 GIRSON Rey: 11454*1518+1173

SUPPLEMENT
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ASSOCTATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS:

Jeffergon County Sheriffs C.R.: 8%-7625
FRI control number: 174A-DIV-57419%

SURJECT: TOCCI, Lauren Nicole
DOB: 12/17/83 '
7993 West Plymouth Place
Litcleton, CO. 80123
(303} §72-7662
PARENTS:
MOTHER: Dbarbarz Tocci
FATHER: Danisl Tozei

OBSERVATION / INVESTIGATION:

On May 10, 1999 I was assigned an interview with Columbine High Schoc
student Lauren Tocci who was possibly in the cafeteria during the
shootings. I spoke to Lauren's mother, Barbara Tocci, and made an
appointment for an interview on May 1llth at nooxn.

At 1150 on May 11th I went to 7993 West Plymouth Place and contacted
Lauren and Barbara Tocci. Lauren adviged that she is a ninth grader at
Columbine and that she was in the cafeteria when the shooting began.

Lauren related that she got to the cafeteria at about 11:10&2M, and w:
sitting at the table identified as "H". She said that she was sitting
with: Jenny Ribble

Chrisg Magsias
Mike Gagna

Jessica Geurts
Joceyln Provo

Lauren said that she had been seated at the table for about ten
minutes when she heard what sounded like someone peunding on the windows.
Then a janitor came through the cafeteria with a radio telling sveryone t
get under the tables, and then a pipe bomb exploded in the parking lot to
the west of the cafeteria. She reported that she hid under the table for
about ten seconds when a kid who had been shot outside came in the west
door of the cafeteria. At this time a crowd of students started to run u
the stairs to the south hall and Lauren followed them. She stated that a
she was running up the stairs one or possibly two of the shooters were

3¢ -00l 004432 -1
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coming in the west cafeteria doors. Lauren said that once at the top of
the stairs the crowd headed down the south main level hall to the east and
out of the doors near the math rooms. She adviged that while they were
running down the scuth hall the shooters were coming up the stairs from th:
cafeteria shooting. She reports she heard eight to ten shots from behind
her. Lauren said that she did not see the shooters well enough to
recognize them.

Lauren said that she was toward the front of the crowd so she could
not see what was behind her. She also advised that she did not turn aroun
to look. Once outside of the school, Lauren said that she ran down the
hill to the east of the exit docor and across 5. Pierce Street into Leawood
Park where she stayed for a while. According to Lauren after the crowd ha
been in the park for about three minutes there were more shots from the
direction of the school and the bteachers that were with the crowd teld the
students to back up some more. Lauren reported she was then directed to
Leawood Elementary School where she contacted her parents.

Lauren said that she did not notice anything like a large duffel bag
in the cafeteria when she arrived, but she said that she was one of the
last students in the cafeteria as she had stopped at her locker before
going to the cafeteria. Lauren further advised that she did not see
anyone carry a duffel type bag into the cafeteria while she was there.

Lauren reported that she had been in science class prior to geing to
the cafeteria. The class room is located on the main level toward the
south side of the school. Her locker is in the south main level hall near
the math class rooms. Lauren advised that she did not see anyone with a
gun while she was walking from her locker to the cafeteria.

Lauren advised that she had heard no rumors about something happeninc
on April 20th before that day. She also said that she was not aware of
any rumors about bomb building. Lauren said that she had heard that the
school had received a bomb threat on Tuesday (4-20) morning but she could
provide no further informastion on what had happened.

Lauren said that she was not aguainted with either Eric Harris or
Dylan Klebold and she has had no contact with either person. She advised
that neither she nor any of her friends were associated or members of the
Trench Coat Mafia. She did advise that a neighbor, Nate Dykeman, dressead
all in black. She further advised that Nate had once asked her out but sl
turned him down. Lauren also advised that Nate had helped her get on
America On Line so she could do research for a school paper and he knew
alot about computers. She advised that she was not familiar with any
names that Harris, Klebold, or Dykeman had been using on the internet.
She advised that she heard that Harris had his own web page but she had
never checked it out.

Lauren said that Dykeman kept to himself and did not socialize

much. She also stated that if Dykeman was playing kick ball with othex
neighborhood kids and he lost he would get mad and go inside his house.
Barbara Tocci said that any contact she had with Dykeman, he was polite
and courteous. Barbara said that she once asked Dykeman why did he did
not play basketball as he was very tall, and he said that cthe coach would
not pick him. She also advised that he told her that he did not want to
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complete his senior year at Columbine but wanted to finish school in
Florida living with his father. Lauren reported that she had spoken to a
friend, Gabe Montoya, and that Montoya had told her he was once in
Dykeman's bedroom and noted that the walls were covered with devil
posters. Lauren advised that Dykeman often hung out with a white male
gsubject, possibly a senior, who always wore either a black beret or
baseball hat turned backwards. This subject was tall and had blond hair.
Lauren did not know if he wore glasses.

Lauren described the bag she left behind as a blue shoulder bag wade
by "Protocol". She advised that the bag contained two binders, her
journal, calculator and note books.

Lauren could provide no additional information and the interview
ended at 1230.

Agent: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY printed: 05/12/99 18:29
sergeant: 1514 HINKLE, GEORGE 05/12/9% 13:33
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LAKEWOOGOD POLICE DEPARTMHENT

oftense: MURDER JC5e mu. 99876e2S"
vicrim: R~1 SCHOOLS pace: 04/28/99
Agene: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY page: 1 of 2

Iny Agt: Key: 11441v0642¥1373

SUPPLEMENT
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SUBJECT : EGELAND, ASHLEY
DOB: 11/20/83
8900 W. PROGRESS DR.
LITTLETON, CO
(303) 973-3997
PARENTS :
FATHER: RICHZRD EGELAND
MOTHER: SHARON EGELAND

OBRSERVATION / INVESTIGATION:

AT 1630 HOURS ON APRIL 27, 1985 I WENT TO 5123 S, CODY CT. TC CONDUCT
AN INTERVIEW WITH NATALIE BAKER WHO IS A STUDENT AT COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL,
AND WAS IN THE CAFETERIA AT THE TIME OF THE SHOOTING ON APRIL 20TH. WHILE
WE WERE INTERVIEWING NATALIE A SECOND TEENAGE FEMALE WAS PRESENT. TOWARD
THE END OF THE INTERVIEW WITH NATALIE, NATALIE'S MOTHER DEBRIE BAKER, ASKED
THE SECOND SUBJECT "ASELEY YOU SAW THEM TWO". AT THIS TIME THE SECOND
FEMALE SUBJECT IDENTIFIED HERSELF AS ASHLEY EGELAND, A NINTH GRADER AT

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOQL.

ASHLEY STATED THAT SHE WAS IN THE GYM WITH A GYM CLASS WHEN THEY HEARD
SHOTS COMING FROM THE AREA OF THE LIBRARY. ASHLEY CONTINUED TO SAY THAT
SEE WALKED INTO THE NORTH CORRIDOR FROM THE GYM CORRIDOR. AT THIS TIME SHE
MET A GIRL SHE KNOWS ONLY A5 "LACEYY WHO WAS RUNNING TOWARD HER (TO THE
EAST) . U"LACEY" WAS SHOUTING THEY'VE GOT GUNS AND ARE SHOOTING PEQOPLE. AT
THIS TIME ASHLEY STATED THAT SHE OBSERVED TWO MALE SUBJECTS COMING AROUND
THE CORNER OF THE LIBRARY HALL INTO THE NCRTH HALL. ASHLEY ADVISED THAT
BOTH SUBJECTS WERE ARMED. ACCORDING TO ASHLEY AS SOON AS BOTH SUBJECTS
SAW HER AND "LACEY" THEY STARTED SHCOTING AT THEM. ASHLEY SAID THAT THEY
BOTH RAN BACK DOWN THE GYM HALL AND INTO THE GYM. THERE THEY HID IN A
SMALL ROOM OFF THE GYM FOR A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME AND THEN EXITED THE
BUILDING BY WAY OF THE WEIGHT ROOM. ASHLEY SAID THAT THE CLASS RAN ACROSS
THE SCHOQOL GROUNDS AND INTO CLEMENT PARK. ASHLEY ESTIMATED THAT SHE WAS 15
TO 20 FEET FROM THE MALES WHEN THEY STARTED SHOOTING AT HER.

ACCORDING TO ASHLEY BOTH MALES WERE TALKING AND LAUGHING AMONG
THEMSELVES. SHE ADVISED THAT WHEN THE MALES NOTICED HER AND LACEY THEY
SAID NOTHING BEFORE THEY STARTED SHOOTING. ASHLEY ADVISED THAT WHEN SHE
FIRST ENCOUNTERED THE MALES SHE GOT THE IMPRESSION THAT THEY HAD JUST
SHOOT ANOTHER GIRL BY THE WAY THEY WERE TALKING. ONE SAID TO THE OTHER
"GOOD JOB GUYS" AND THEY STARTED LAUGHING. ASHLEY IDENTIFIED THE SHOOTERS
as Er1c HARRIS AND 4NNEER. ~ccorping 10 AsHLEY S WAS DRESSED IN

'jC—OOPfKﬁ?{éA
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A WHITE SHIRT WITH 2 BLACK TRENCH COAT OVER IT. SHE CONTINUED TO SAY THAT
WAS ARMED WITH A HAND GUN WHILE HARRIS WAS ARMED WITH A SHOT GUN.
ASHLEY SAID THAT SHE WAS NOT SURE ABOUT+EIEEENE TDENTITY UNTIL HER SISTER
HEATHER SHOWED HER A COLUMEINE YEAR BOOK AND SHE SAW HIS PICTURE IN THE
BOOK. ASHLEY IS SURE THE TWO SHOOTERS SHE COEBSERVED WERE ERIC HARRIS AND

ASHLEY ADVISED THAT SHE HAD NOT BEEN IN THE CAFETERIA PRIOR TO THE
SHOOTING AND KNEW NOTHING ABOUT THE DUFFLE BAGS IN THE CAFETERIA. ASHLEY
DOES NOT PERSONALLY KNOW ANY ONE INVOLVED WITH THE TRENCH COAT MAFIA NOR
DQES SHE ASSOCIATE WITH THEM. SHE DID ADVISE THAT SHE HAS HAD CONTACT
WITH THEM IN SCHOCL WHEN SHE BUMPED INTO ONE ACCIDENTALLY. GSHE APOLOGIZED
AND WENT ON EHER WAY. SHE ADVISEDR THEART THE MEMBERS OF THE GROUP HAD A HABIT

OF INTIMIDATING OTHER STUDENTS. :

ASHLEY SAID THAT SHE HAD TOLD HER PARENTS ABOUT THE SEOOTING BUT SHE
HAD NQOT BEEN CONTACTED BY ANYONE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT BEFORE APRIL 27TH.
SHE DID ADVISED THAT SHE HAD DONE SEVERAL INTERVIEWS WITH CHANNEL SEVEN.

ASHLEY IDENTIFIED THE MEMBERS OF THE GYM CLASS AS:
MEGAN KELLY
JESSICA JONES
JAMIE CONWELL
STEPHANIE BATER
ERIN FLYNN
ASHLEY BIEKNCK
ASHLEY SAID THAT SHE IS NOT CERTIN ABOUT THE CORRECT SPELLING ON SOME OF

THE GIRLS NAMES.
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agent: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTEY printea: 04/28/99 07:23

Sergeant:
*EOR*
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
REPORTING AGENT: BATES, CREIGHTON CASE NUMBER: 99-38856
VICTIM: MULTIPLE VICTIMS DATE OF REPORT: 04/211/99

OFFENSE: AOCA/HOMICIDE
WITNESS LIST:

1) Technician George Allan Gray, DPD Badge #86-008
SWAT Headquarters
550 East iff Avenue
Denver, CO
303-871-8888

o i &\MMJ

Detective’s signature/number/date Sergean’f’s sngnaturelnumberldate

Page 6 of 6
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L AKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT

otfense: ASSIST OTHER AGENCY ’OREGENA!: cri: 99038856
victim: - Date: 04/20/99
Agent: 1296 BARTLETT . GERALD Page: 1o L

Inv Agt: Key: 11433+2{840*1296

STUPPLEMENT

On 04/20/99 at approximately 1203 hrs I responded to the vicinity of
Columbine High School at 6201 S. Plerce St., in reference assisting
Jefferson County Sheriffs Department with a report of shots fired at that
location. '

I subseguently arrived at the command post at approximately 1221 hrs,
which was located near the intersection of W. Leawood and 8. Pierce St.,
and was initially directed to assist other LPD agents who were manning the
perimeter in the park to the north of the high school.

I was subsegquently directed by Sgt. J. Streeter to change out into my
SWAT gear and prepare for deployment at the school.

I responded back to the SWAT van after changing and was subsequently
deployed with other members of the team to the s/west corner of Columbine
High School.

At that location I was directed by Sgt J. Romaniec to go and relieve one
of the Denver SWAT team members who was on an interior perimeter position
ont the northwest corner of the school.

I responded to that location and did relieve the Denver officer,
maintaining that position until I was relieved by agents from the Federal
Bureau of Inmvestigations.

Finally, while I was on that interior perimeter position I had my
assigned SWAT AR-15 and my Glock 21 sideaxrm.

Agent: 1296 BARTLETT, GERALD princed: 04/21/99 08:17
Sergeant : 1295 EDWARDS, FRANK 04/21/99 05:57
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LAXEWOGOGOD POLTICE DEPARTMENT

offense: ASSIST OTHER AGENCY-JEFFCO crit: 99038856
Vigtim: pate: 04/21/99
Agent 1618 DIREZZA, MARC page: 1 of 1

Inv Agt: Key: 11434+0859*%1618

SUPPLEMENT

OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

ON 042099 AT APPROXIMATELY 1139 HRS SHOTS WERE FIRED AT COLUMBINE HIGH
SCHOOL, 6201 S PIERCE ST. AT 1148 HRS, THE JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFEF'S
DEPARTMENT REQUESTED ASSISTANCE FROM THE LAKEWOOD PD SWAT TEAM. AT 1251
HRS, I ARRIVED ON SCENE WITH AGENT SLATER, SGT HINKLE, AND SGT ROMANIEC.

AT APROXIMATELY 1302 HRS, LAKEWOOD PD SWAT TEAM MEMBERS RESPONDED TO THE
WEST SIDE OF THE SCHOOL TO ASSIST DENVER PD SWAT WITH A RESCUE CPERATION.
AFTER ARRIVING AT THE WEST SIDE OF THE SCHCOL, AGENT BARTLETT AND I WERE
ASSIGNED TO RELIEVE TWC DENVER PD SWAT TEAM MEMBERS ON PERIMETER POSITIONS
ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE BUILDING. I TOOK A POSITION BEHIND A SHIELD
JUST NORTH OF THE EAST END OF THE GYM. AGT BARTLETT TOOK A POSITION AT
THE EAST END OF A TEMPORARY BUILDING, ALSC ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE GYM.

AT APPROXTMATELY 1530 HRS, I WAS RELIEVED BRIEFLY BY AN ENGLEWOQOD PD
QFFICER. AFTER APPROXIMATELY 10 MINUTES, I RESUMED MY POSITION. I
REMAINED THERE UNTIL I WAS RELIEVED BY FBI AGENTS AT APPROXIMATELY 1650

HRS.

Agent: 1618 DIREZZA, MARC printed: 04/21/99 18:04
Sergeant:; 1330 ROMANIEC, JOHN 04/21/99 17:16
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT

offense: 18T DEGREE MURDER r h crg: 99038856
Victim: IORQG!NAL Date: 04/20/99
Agent : 1528 KEMMEY, REVIN Fage: 1o 2

Inv Agt: Key: 11433*2059+1528

SUPPLEMENT

ON 042099 AT ABQOUT 1351 HQOURS SERGEANT LOAR AND I ADVISED DISPATCH THAT WE
WERE ENROUTE TO THE COMMAND POST ON S PIERCE ST, SOUTH OF W BCOWLES AVENUE,
WE ARRIVED AT THE LPD SWAT VAN ABOUT 20 TO 25 MINUTES LATER. ABOUT 10
MINUTES LATER WE WALKED UP TO THE AREA ON THE EAST SIDE. I REMAINED AT
THAT LOCATICON FOR APPROXIMATELY 15 TO 25 MINUTES. DURING THAT TIME PART OF
THE LPD TEAM HAD MADE ENTRY FROM THESE EAST DOORS AND I OBSERVED AS GROUPS
OF STUDENTS WERE ESCORTED OUT OF THE BUILDING.

I NOTED AN ARMORED CAR RETURN TO THIS LOCATION AND AN INSURED STUDENT WAS
TAKEN OFF OF THE VEHICLE. WITHIN ABOUT 5 MINUTES, I WAS ASSIGNED TO RIDE
IN THE ARMORED VEHICLE TCO RETURN TO THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THE HIGH
SCHOOL. WE STAGED IN THE PARKING LOT AND WALKED UP BEHIND THE ARMORED
VEHICLE UNTIL WE WERE FAIRLY CLOSE TO THE CAFETERIA DOORS. WE RAN INTO
THE CAFETERIA AREA.

I NOTED A DENVER SWAT OFFICER (GRAY) ON THE STAIRS FROM THE CAFETERIA TO
THE SECOND FLOOR. I WAS TEAMED UP WITH AGT BEATTIE AND ALONG WITH OTHER
TEAM MEMBERS WE BEGAN TO CLEAR ROOMS OFF OF TEE FIRST TWO HALLWAYS TO THE
EAST OF THE ENTRANCE TO THE CAFETERIA. AFTER THIS WAS ACCOMPLISHED, WE
RETURNED TO THE CAFETERIA TO AWAIT ADDITIONAI ORDERS.

WHILE IN THE CAFETERIA, I NOTICED BURN MARKS IN AT LEAST THREE SPOTS ON TEE
FI.LOOR WHERE SCOME SORT OF EXPLOSION HAD OCCURRED. I SAW THE REMAINS OF PIPE
BOMBS (PIPES, PIPE CAPS, NAILS) AND A PROPANE CYLINDER WITH DUCT TAPE
WRAPPED AROUND IT. I ALSO SAW WHAT APPEARED TO BE 9MM CASINGS ON THE
LANDING BETWEEN THE FIRST AND SECOND FLOCRS. THE FIRE ALARM WAS SCUNDING
AND THE FLOOR WAS FLOODED FROM THE FIRE SPRINKLERS.

A SHORT WHILE LATER I WAS ASSIGNED TO ASSIST WITH DOING A MICRC SEARCH OF
THE KITCHEN AREA OF THE CAFETERIA. AGENT BEATTIE AND I WERE AGAIN PAIRED
UP AND WE CLEARED ALL OF THE KITCHEN AREA. WE MADE NOTE QOF ONE DOOR IN
THE REAR OF THE KITCHEN THAT WE COULD NOT ENTER. WE LATER RETURNED WITH
AGT XRAEMER TO SHOCK LOCK THE DOOR SO THE ROOM COULD BE CLEARED. IT WAS
CLEAR.

DURING THIS KITCHEN CLEARANCE, I NOTICED A BODY QUTSIDE THE WEST SIDE OF
THE CAFETERIA. IT WAS MOSTLY COVERED WITH A WHITE SHEET. AGT SWAINSON,
AGT BEATTIE AND SGT ROMANIEC AND I ALSO CLEARED IN THE CEILING OF THE
TEACHER'S LOUNGE.

AFPTER THIS CLEARANCE I WENT OUTSIDE WITH THE REST OF THE TEAM. SHORTLY

AFTER THAT, SGT LOAR ASSIGNED AGT BEATTIE AND ME TC LOOK IN THE PARKING
LOT TO THE 80OUTH AND EAST OF THE CAFETERIA ENTRANCE. WE WERE TC LOOK FOR

TC-00l - 008621+
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Supplement 04/20/99 1528 KIMMEY, KREVIN

AN OLDER BLACK MERCEDES BENZ WITH A “"NIN' BUMPER STICKER. WE FOUND ONLY
ONE BLACK MERCEDES BENZ IN THAT PARTICULAR LOT. IT WAS IN THE FAR SOUTH OF
THE LOT AND TWO DENVER OFFICERS WERE STANDING NEAR IT. I ALSC SAW A DARK
COMPACT FOREIGN CAR (POSSIBLY A HONDA} WITH STOP STICKS BEHIND IT. I SAW

2 BLANKET IN THE BACK SEAT COVERING SOME TYPE OF LARGE OBJECT.

I RETURNED TO THE FRONT OF THE CAFETERIA WHERE I REMAINED UNTIL I WAS TOLD
TO RETURN WITH THE REST OF THE TEAM TO THE LPD SWAT VAN,

Agent.: 1528 KIMMEY, KEVIN printed: 04/21/99 01:28
Sergeant: 1460 BLACKBURN, WILLIAM 04/20/9% 21:50
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT

offense; AOA/JCSD - HOMICIDE , & cré: 99038854

vietims ORIGINAL bate: 04/22/99

Agent: 1602 WILSON, PATRICK Page: 1 of 3

Inv agt: ey: 11425%G7S1%1602
pispe:  ADMINISTRATIVE pate: 04/22/99

SUPPLEMENT

OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

ON TUESDAY 04/20/99 AT 1200 HOURS I WAS ON DUTY IN THE INVESTIGATIONS
DIVISION OF THE LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT. I WAS REQUESTED BY SERGEANT
GEORGE HINKLE TO PREPARE FOR A MISSION AS A SWAT TEAM MEMBER.

I GATHERED MY GEAR, AND ACCOMPANIED DETECTIVE JOE WRAY IN A MARKED
LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE TO THE AREA JUST SOUTH OF COLUMBINE HIGEH
SCHOQL IN UNINCORPORATED JEFFERSON COUNTY.

MYSELF AND SEVERAL OTHERS FROM THE LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SWAT TEAM
WERE THEN SENT TO THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF THE HIGH SCHOOL, WHERE WE MET Ul
WITH THE DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT SWAT TEAM.

I WAS FIRST ASSIGNED TO PROVIDE COVER ON AN OPEN DOOR ON THE WEST SIDE OF
THE SCHOOL. THIS COVER WAS REQUIRED FOR STUDENTS WHO WERE BEING EVACUATED
OUT OF THE CAFETERIA AREA.

I WAS THEN ASSIGNED TCO GO UP ONTO THE ROOF AND PROVIDE COVER WITH MY MP-5
SUB MACHINE GUN. AFTER ONLY A FEW MINUTES ON THE ROOF I WAS TOLD TO
RETREAT.

I THEN STAGED NEAR A COMMAND POST JUST EAST OF THE SCHOOL. I WAS THEN SENT
WITH THREE OTHER LAKEWOOD SWAT MEMBERS TO MEET UP WITH OTHER LAKEWOOD SWAT
MEMBERS ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE SCHOOL.

ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE SCHOOL, I MET UP WITH THESE OTHER TEAM MEMBERS WH(
WERE STATIONED BEHIND AN ARMORED CAR.

I WAS THEN ASSIGNED TOQ PROVIDE COVER WITH MY MP-5 SUB MACHINE GONE ON THE
BACK OF THE ARMORED CAR AS WE RESCUED A MALE STUDENT FROM THE SECOND FLOCR

SOUTH SIDE.

I THEN ENTERED THE SCHOOL ON THE LOWER SOUTH SIDE THEROUGH THE CAFETERIA ANI
SECURED THAT AREA. I THEN ASSISTED IN SECURING A WING OF CLASSROOMS TO THE

EAST OF THE CAFETERIA.

T THEN WENT TO THE SECOND LEVEL TO ASSIST THE DENVER SWAT TEAM THAT WAS
CLEARING THAT AREA.

I NOTICED AN ADULT MALE VICTIM IN WHAT APPEARED TO BE AN AUDIOQ VISUAL TYPE
ROOM JUST SOUTH OF THE STAIRS ON THE UPPER LEVEL. THIS MALE WAS DOA.

NEC-0O0l~00KL60 -
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I THEN ENTERED THE LIBRARY AREA WHERE I SAW APPROXIMATELY 10 JUVENILE
VICTIMS. I NOTICED NUMEROUS GUNSHOT WOUNDS. ALL THESE STUDENTS WERE DOA.

I THEN EXITED THE LIBRARY AND WENT BACK DOWNSTAIRS, WHERE WE RE CLEARED THE
SAME EASTWARD WING. THIS TIME THE DOORS WERE MARKED TO INDICATE TO OTHERS
THEY HAD BEEN CHECKED. I MARKED THESE DOORS WITH *CLR/LPD" WITH THE TIME IN
MILITARY HOURS. I REMEMBER MARKING SEVERAL DOORS AT 1600 HOURS.

I THEN WALKED AROUND THE CAFETERIA AND SURROUNDING ROOM, CHECKING FOR
VICTIMS THAT MIGHT EAVE GOT PASSED OVER. NONE WERE FOUND.

I THEN EXITED THE BUILDING AND ASSISTED IN CHECKING CARS FOR POTENTIAL
EXPLOSIVES. A BLACK OR DARKX GRAY HONDA WAS FOUND EAST OF THE FRONT DOOR
WITH WHAT APPEARED TO BE EXPLOSIVES IN IT. A BLACK BMW WAS LOCATED WEST OF
THE DOORS WITH WHAT APPEARED TC BE EXPLOSIVES IN IT. THESE CARS WERE
POINTED OUT TO ATF WHO WAS NOW ON SCENE, AND SECURED BY THEM.

I THEN MAINTAINED SECURITY AT THIS SOUTH ENTRANCE UNTIL RELIEVED BY THE
FBI.

I THEN RESPONDED TO LEAWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHCOL WHERE WE WERE DE BRIEFED. 1
THEN RESPONDED TO LPD WHERE WE WERE DE BRIEFED AGAIN.

ON 04/21/99 AT 0830 HOURS T RESPONDED BACK TO COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TO ACT
AS AN INVESTIGATOR.

ON 04/21/99 AT 1330 HOURS I WAS ASSIGNED WITH LAKEWOOD DETECTIVE GREGG
SLATER, ROLLIE INSXEEP, AND SERGEANT DAN MACCASKY TO RESPOND TO THE AREA
HOSPITALS AND INTERVIEW THE INJURED.

ON 04/21/99 AT 1430 HOURS WE ARRIVED A SWEDISH HOSPITAL. THERE WERE 4
INJURED STUDENTS IN THE HOSPITAL. WE MADE CONTACT WITH THE PUBLIC
RELATIONS MANAGER FOR THE HOSPITAL.

ONE OF THE STUDENTS WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO SPEAK DUE TO BREATHING TUBES, TWO
OTHER STUDENTS REFUSED TO SPEAK INDICATING THAT TOO MANY POLICE OFFICERS
HAVE ALREADY INTERVIEWED THEM, THE FOURTH STUDENT ALSO REFUSED TO SPEARK
DUE TO TOO MANY QFFICERS CONTACTING THEM. THE PARENTS OF THE FOURTH STUDENT
DID AGREE TO SPEAK TO SERGEANT MCCASKY AND DETECTIVE SLATER.

ON 04/21/99 AT 1600 HOURS I ARRIVED AT ST ANTHONYS CENTRAL HOSPITAL TO
INTERVIEW INJURED STUDENTS THERE. I RESPONDED TO 4 WEST TO CONTACT STUDENT
MAKAI HALL. I WAS GREETED BY DAN AND SUSAN HALL, MAKAI'S PARENTS.

DAN HALL TOLD ME THAT IMMEDIATELY AFTER GETTING TO THE EMERGENCY ROOCM,
MAKAI WAS INTERVIEWED RBY DETECTIVE JAMES NELSON FROM THE ARVADA POLICE
DEPARTMENT. DAN HALL TOLD ME THAT DETECTIVE NELSON HAD ALSO SPOKE TO MAKAI
FOR A SHORT PERIOD 'THIS MORNING, AND SAID HE WOULD RETURN AT 1800 TO
COMPLETE HIS5 INTERVIEW.

DAN HALL SAID I'T WAS TRAUMATIC FOR MAKAI TO TELL DETECTIVE NELSON WHAT
HAPPENED, AND DAN DID NOT WANT MAKAI TO HAVE TO TELL IT ALL OVER AGAIN TO
ANOTHER DETECTIVE. DAN ASKED THAT DETECTIVE NELSON BE ABLE TO GATHER ALL
THE INFORMATION NECESSARY.

JC-01-00%8to - R
L]



LAKEWODD CO PD 9@53 of 3 mﬁ99038855

Supplement 04/22/99 1602 WILSON, PATRICK

QUT OF RESPECT FOR THE FAMILIES WISHES I DID NOT INTERVIEW MAKATL HALL.

THIS CONCLUDES MY INVOLVEMENT TO DATE WITH THIS INCIDENT.

pispe:  ADMINISTRATIVE pate: 04/22/99
Agent: 1602 WILSON, PATRICK printed: 04/22/99 11:37
Sergeant
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NAME AGENCY PAGER # CELL # ‘OFFICE #
ACEVES, JOSE JCSO 2715621
ACIERNO, TOM JCSO 271-5626
AFONZO, AMY DPD 964-1114
ANAYA, DENNIS DPD 630-1272
ANDRIST, CHRIS JC50 771-5649
ARMSTRONG, EEVIN WRPD 335.2927
BARNETIT, MIKE FBI 628-3019
BATTAN, RATE JCS0 371-5619
BEERY, DENNIS JCSO 371-5676
BELL, JOEL DPD 640-2463
BOATRIGHT, RUSS ARVADA P.D. 431-3062
BOYLES, CHARLES DPD 640-1363
BRENNAN, TOM DPD 640-1128
BROOKS, DAVE JC80 571-5633
BROWN, CORDELL CBI 719-342-1133
BROWN, LARRY CBI 239-4211
BRUNDAGE, PAULETTE | FBI 6297171
BRUNELLE, IM JCSO 371-5662
BRYANT, WAYNE ARVADA P.D. 421-2550 %3440
BRYANT, WAYNE CBI §70-349-0242
BURKHALTER, JIM DA 271-6921
SATALINA, JOE DPD 640-1235
CHISM, JACK WRPD 1352907
CLOYD, DIANE ARAPAHOE SO 303-795-4774
CLYMAN, GARY COLO ATTY GEN 366-3698
COCHRAN, RAREN JCSO 371-5640
CONNALLY, STAN LEPD 987-7150
CORNELL, HOWARD JEFFCO SCHOOLS 982-6891
COSTA, BERNADETTE | JCSO 371-5615
CROOKS, BRIAN JCSO 277-0211
CULLER. JORN JCSO (EVIDENCE) 371-5655
DAVIS, CHUCK CBI e ) 239-4308
DEMMEL, , TERRY DPD/MGTE
DENISON, KIM JCS0 271-3554
DIEHL, DAVID DPD 640-1208
DIEHL, JEFF FBI F 629-7171
DILLER, SARAN FBI 628-3036
DIPIRRO, CARRIE ATF Ry 866-1173
DIRITO, STEVE FBI
DOBYNGS, JAY ALK 866-1173
DOLL, JOAN ARVADA P.D. 431-3067
DOYLE, B.J. JEFFCO D.A. _ 7716926
DUNBAR. LAURA JEFFCO D.A. T71-6868
DUNNEBECKE, DAN JCSO _ i ™ 424-1906
TNOW, JOHN JC50

3C-001go¥H6 A
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NAME AGENCY PAGER # CELL#  OFFICE #
EATON, DUANE ARVADA P.D. 431-3062
EICHER, SCOTT FBI

ELVIG, JOHN FBI 629-7171
ERZEN, LARRY IC30 205-0924
ESTEP, DON JCSO/FBI TF 205-0932
ESTER, KEN JCSO 271-8885
ESTRADA, KAY DPD

ESTRADA, RAY DPD 640-1180
FELSOCI, MIKE JCSO 271-5631
FISHER, TOM DPD/FBLJTTF 628-3049
FOLEY, JACK JCS0 2776211
FOUNTAIN, MARCUS DPD 640-1359
FUSELIER, DWAYNE ¥BI 629-7171
GABEL, DON DPD 640-1344
GABLER, MARY LPD 987-7200
GAETANO, SUSAN ARVADA P.D. 431-3062
GALLAGHER, MIKE DA 271-6928
GALLARDO, RAY DPD 964-1111
GALLEGOS, RALPH JCSO 679-1784
GARCTA, MARIA DPD 640-1147
GARD, DAN JCSO 171-5624
GIRSON, DON LKPD 987-7150
SLADWELL, MIRIAM | JCS0 271-5604
GOLDBERG, SCOTT DPD 640-1638
GOODWIN, DENNIS JCDA

GORDON, BRYAN DPD 964-1116
GREENE, BEVERLY FBI

GREENWELL, MIKE LKPD 987-7233
GRIFFITH, RICHARD CBI 2304291
GRIMES, DIXIE D.P.D. 640-3541
GROSSMAN, KIM FBI

HARRIS, DAN JCSO 271-5611
HARRIS, MATT FBI 628-3110
HAYES, TOM LPD/WMDTF 424-5007
HEALY, JOHN JCSO 271-5614
HELLMAN, MATT FBI 628-3058
HEYLIN, MIKE JCDA

HICKS, JOHN JCSO R 271-3622
HOLLADAY, STUART | FBI

HOLLOWAY, LINDA CBI 239-4218
HOLSTLAW, MARK FBI " oERRE | 271-8358
HON, KIRK DPD §55-2124
HOWELL, MICHAEL FBI 625-7171
INSKEEP, ROLLIE LKPD O 987-7150
TESTING, DALE ATF | 866-1373
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NAME AGENCY PAGER # CELL # OFFICE #
¢ BE-MCMAHON, K. | JCSO

K._.oER, ALAN DPD
KIEKBUSCH, JOEN JCSO 271-5612
KING, MAURICE DPD 640-1249
KITTAY, PAULA JCSO 371-3575
KNIGHT, RON FBI 629-7171
KOELLNER, KRISTINA | CBI
KRAFT, BOB DPD 640-1157
LAUCK, JOEN JEFFCO D.A. 271-6914
LAURICELLA, GARY DPD 640-2530
LIPKA, ELAINE FBI 628-3050
LOCK, LONNIE JCSO/WMDTF 424-5066
LOPTIEN, CHRIS JCSO 217-5468
LUCIANG, STEVE JCSO 271-5332
LYDA, PAIGE PFD
MANG, PELE CBI 2394201
MARON, BILL WMFR 9804307 X530
MARTINEZ, ERINIE DPD 640-1376
MCCAMMON, MARIANNE | FBI
MCCASKY, DAN LKPD 9877150
MCFADDEN, JACK JCSO 265-0923
MCGLYNN, GEORGE

T JRATH, JACK FEBI 629-7171

| MCINTOSH, KIRK LKPD 205-0915
MEANS, JERRY CBI 230-4219
MILLER, BOB DPD 640-1124
MILLER, BOB JCSO (EVIDENCE) 371-3656
MONTOYA, JOE DPD 640-1636
MOORE, DOUG JCSO 271-5603
MORELAND, TRISIAN | ATF 640-2840
MOTTE, MARCUS ATFE 844-3422
MUMMA, GEORGE DA/JAC 271-4552
MUNDINE, SCOTT CBI 239-4211
MUSE, GARY JCSO 679-1782
NASH, JAMES DPD 646-1356
NEAL, GREG JCDA

NELSON, 71 ARVADA P.D. 431-3062
OBBEMA, DIANE JCSO 271-5627
PACZOSA, TERRY JCDA
PAIGE, LYDA DPD 640-1181
PARSONS, WALT ARVADA P.D. 421-2550 %3436
PATTERSON, DIEDRE JCSO
PAUTLER, MARK D.A. 271-6891

| PTTERSON, ART JCSO 271-3634
1 _OSKEY, WILLIAM FBI

NCO00-00K g ¢,



PICKETT, JON WRPD/WMDTF 244779
POLAK, RICK DFD 640-1153
POLK, RICK DPD
PRATT, SCOTT CBI 239-4303
DRI(E:EJ,\I Rg; Y FBI 629-7171 X3041
IGAN, DPD 3314095
REKER, RICK JCSO/WMDTE 424-5066
RICE, DANIEL JCSO 171-5572
RICH, KERRY DPD 640-1366
ROLLINS, RICK DPD 964-1113
RUETZ, JEFF DFD 640-1155
RUNYAN, SHARON FBI
RUSSELL, MIKE JCDA 4244779
RUTHERFORD, RENEE | ¥BI 628-3071
SARNAKL KARLA LPD 987-7200
SASAX, KATHY JEFFCO D.A. 371-6902
SCANLAN, MIKE DPD 964-1102
SCHAEFER, CHRIS FBUJTTE 628-3103
SCHNEIDER, JACKIE JCSO 271-5606
SCHNITGRUND, JOHN __ | DPD 640-1140
SCHOSHKE, CRAIG JCS0 271-3632
SCHULTZ, DAVE DPD 640-1170
SCOTT, PAUL DPD 640-3975
SEARLE, JUDY JCSO 271-5605
SHETTLER, ED JCSO 7770211
SIMMONS, AL JCSO 771-5609
ATER, GREGG LKPD 987-7150
o' ELMAN, VICKY JCSO 371-5647
STASKIN, MICHAEL DPD
STEFFES, TIM LKPD 987-7281
STEVENS, FAITH ARVADA P.D. 471-2550 X5433
S OLLEY, DAVID DFD G40-3681
SWAVELY, DAVID JCSO 377-0211
TATRO, ROBERT ATF
THOMAS, DAVE JEFFCO D.A. 271-6903
TINGLE, CHARLES JEFFCO D.A. 271-6824
TOMFORD, CHRIS JCSO 271-3864
TRAVER, MATT ATF 866-1173
TRUE, LORI FBI 628-3101
Tﬂyff}FIELD, ED DFD 640-3073
5.0C DPD -
VANECEK, FRANK CBI gggizlzﬁ
VETTE, BOB JCSO/WMDTF 324-5097
Te-ool-xB TR D
NAME AGENCY PAGER#  CELL# OFFICE#
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NAME AGENCY PAGER # CELL# OFFICE #

- TTINGER, MICHAEL D.P.D. 640-1123
PFANNENSTIEL, DAN WMFR 9894307 X530
PICKETT, JON WRPD/WMDTE 424-4779
POLAK, RICK. DPD 640-1153
POLK, RICK DPD
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TAME AGENCY PAGER # ‘CELL# OFFICE #
VIGIL, RICK DPD 698-5535
VONDENKAMP, PAT JEFECO D.A. 271-6932
VONDEROHE, JIM ARVADA P.D. 431-3064
WARREN, I.T. JCSO 271.5491
WEBB, RICHARD JCSO 271-5606
WEISE, BEVERLY JCSO
WEST, RANDY JCSO 271-5613
WILSON, MARK CBI 239-3211
WILSON, PATRICK LKPD 987.7150
WILSON, TOM AURORA PD
WOODIN, PAT JCSO 271-5616
WOODWARD, MARK D.PD. 640-1179
WURM, GARY ATF 866-1173
WYCKOFF, DAN BPD 6374611
YBARRA, FRED DPD 640-1174
ZIMMER, MICHAEL DFD 550.4300
ZIMMERMAN, CHERYL | JCSO 271-5625

TASK FORCE 271-8857
TASK FORCE FAX 271-8220
TASK FORCE TIP LINES 271-8862, 271-8863
COMMAND 500 978-1259

ennih

CAE TON NAITITN

N -0 -008 F L

—

=~

#HpAnOTITOND M 0T ae /o7 sun 5%



CONTINUATION &
SUPPLEMENT ] Reporting Oflicer Case ﬁew&lu’ 7& 25/
Date ThiF RApod

Aaporting Agency
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Victim Name Original Report
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Excoptionally Cisared ] | Hecommend Case: Review L)
Closure 3
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] Cleared by Arrast O Usnfoundad O
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Recovered | Damagsd

Noa,

(- M’L( ,PH;SCT”':& 0003‘3 f-f ‘/ — ﬁ "W\

”__‘._.c:mumswu Hietscitoc.  (w) Seru LTE STHTED -

/N VESTI 6ATION:

_“/ Am’ W1 T () SCH
- hiM FouND A 'sHew" wWHE sl N + TYPEWRTER,

” "'mﬁa’r‘?'c_f@f“’éf CZ’P o) Wrhe eoRTr

J b LASING
And

o ’Bb (GLASS N ITHE RoTromM O 7 ‘?41__ CAZE — ( )" %CW‘JTU

”QDL__'SPQS ;:T"?f:: f\i

Quantlty | Brand Name Description

oM 06229F L :‘DF’DM—« ¢ 4" )ty (LA ¢ .
: e AT E07

UND sthelcASINE— |

L;rr: AT Aold (35 HEs ol D435
L Conik Tectilic (4l ({M)A—aﬁ'f”?A

@ Af(,(_.g:‘;("Bc,O é #:!

BorTe M oFE A TVPD’UYQWDQ
Num@t‘;@ ?@;7‘5"?;4— - [BM

) /‘KPG:"LU\EH..”M._..;.M WHick A0 Bean LocArzD!
= MAIN @F""(C_—L» OF—‘

loN 1 Susanl WHTE =" Detk (N THs

(—-drurdﬁ THE ‘sl L,ut—h_.__...f-TSa?f@ Jice Nb—~
NOGD ME A Cetmf |
/UCD sAE SP“
THas (TEW WhS Theen By mEeE S @hl0eNce
=N /) MY LA CAE URTIC | Cou D 'Purcc; :“r“"‘“

[MTD% evience VALG . | A"LSD [NSPCZICD

O O DAMAEE T2 THE ERUWPHENT: Bm' smo
AT SMAt . Pl CCJSE DE. W t-HH : ;

[ W) ScrucTe.

IS0 THHE EuPMENT

eaﬁcss“ AN T ) thE bwsc:aw#ciﬁ
(»h Aveau'r‘ /330 onN occ,«.;-).??)

’"““(cd) AusTe

c)f’cérv - 72 /ST EATIONS R
- SC 60| - owf ;5/ A

vl

Unit Number Suparvisor initiais and Dale Asgigned To Pags /~

Cifcer Signajufe :
}‘M/&/‘ [ B | BRI g




CASE REPORT NUMBER
JEFFERSCON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE . L
EVIDENCE/PROPERTY INVENTORY AND SUBMISSION REPORT QC‘/ —.—72@25
. Pl h ‘
OFFENSE(S) /% /// bt [FELONYNZ/ MISDD  OTHERO Date
Location of Incident: , ! Submitting Deputy:
Lol S Rierce e
-CJ - ; [(OL
SUBMISSION CODES C-Crime Scena V-Viglim DISPOSITION CODES  H-Hold {30-80-90)  F-Found item RTN-Returm To
W-Warrant S-Suspect A-Autopsy O-Other E-Evidence D-Destroy  O-Other
init ltern Quan Sub | Desgcription: i I ~ - ., Dispo Lab Exam Feo
e Cote Pion: Bud o Tape,  DPP Teéfie /EJ ®se So | ok
! . Serizl No. ! Lucatioa,.nLHecu{Ler
W} [CH] ¢ o S ELS <
Description: . ol . Py
? 2 VHS \f‘étfdf??fgé/i’)’h:clgq g OS'/?C‘? é
. 1 [ SerjatNa. ) Lotation of Recovery, -
W }D‘/l‘)( / C ST £/ ihso SO 365 &
Déscription:
3 / Serial No. Location of Recovery
Descriptiors. /
4 Serial No. L?Ai{n of Becovery
/ Description: /
5 e
Seriai No. Logation of Recaovery
/ e s
/ Description: / /
6 Seriai No. / Location of Recovery P
Description: / /
7 Serial No. / Location of Recovery //
DeWon: /
B8
Barial No. Location of Flecovery
pd /
/ Description: /
9
/ Serial No. Location of Recovery /
/ Description: /
P 0 Serlal No. Location yﬁJecovery
VIO T I s, — Phones{H} {w)
L BeonSTthd, C_c(,vx/rr\ !
ADDRESS: ’ ' City: State: Zip:
SUSPECT: ' g i Phone:(M {W}
Heecns /e Gled 0
ADDRESS: f City: State:  2Zip:
o BT e
[a 5] ’T’ oY
gm s \3
] \—
[ >
% D]
zs5 &
<5
i
©8 e
'}‘.
-

REMARKS. Explanations, invertory:

N C-CO-OLhs¥ CA

SEND LAB RESULTS TO:

Date:

Sighature/Submitting Deputy Emp.#
s
> {3



CONTINUATION 0 Reporting Agency Reposting Officer Case Report Ne

SUPPLEMENT x JCSO MOORE 99-7625-B

Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original R@rﬁﬂ GH N A L Date This Report
04-28-99

Offense Suws: Open X

Exceptionally Cleared [}

Recommend Case: Review ]

ssification x First Degree Murder

Reclassification . B Clesred by Arrest LI Unfounded 0 Closure ]
[ﬁﬁ‘. Quarntity Brond Name Deseripion Serinl Mo .‘}‘;g on Re‘é’g\'}ﬁed D&Jr:i“g‘id
PROPERTY:
2467 VHS tapes
2468 VHS tapes
2469 VHS tapes
4527 VHS tapes
4528 VHS tapes
4529 VHS tapes
4530 VHS tapes
INVESTIGATION:

On 4-28-99, at approximately 1435 hours, I responded to the Command Post located at the Jefferson County Hall of Justice, 10(

Jefferson County Parleway, where I contacted Investigator Kate Battan. At this time she turned over to me the abave listed item:

from her temporary evidence locker, located at the Command Post, 100 Jefferson County Parkway, in order for them to be

transferred to the main evidence vault at the JCSO at 200 Jefferson County Parkway. Itransported these items to JCSO Evidencr

Vault on 4-28-99, booking the items into the Evidence Vault.

Item 4527 contained four VHS tapes and one beta copy tape; item 4528 contained 10 VHS tapes and one beta copy; item 452

contained five VHS tapes; item 4539 contained five VHS tapes.

DISPOSITION: Open.

TC-00[-0T932 4

" Officer Signature Unit Number § Supervisor Initials and Date Assipned To Page .
T &3 [Py F] o 1
ORIGINAL — I INVESTIGATOR VICTIM SERVICES OTHER ASAT3 4/98 JCSD/1674
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Receipt for the Return of Pmperty/EvidemT:e
- e [JCS0 Case Number:

JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
|Name 6f owner ([-F-MJ: -

«

y . . l
| tebold T hoeaos | G- 2 257 |
1P ‘“ess‘:(_»\_:3 (City-Staté-7ip) [Phone: 3., |
%._. (251 Qddgmr. ('(l L. 07]=Ten 1{H) < 22 03, (W) !
i ITHF | QUAN T DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY/EVIDERCE RETURKRED !
— GG T T T T H{enchroeT

’PKOQ‘/ ! | CLasden 1V Ce 02

A 29 1 i I Lewnt booT

g e g ;T LEET _baaT

1 LY / | ¥Ylascle N¥oerty  Cindl Yo\ T

-~ ¢G5t 1 1 | Qloy T -

“"‘* %K? ] f' ] T "b."\\f‘ N . I
A KT X ! ¥lack Susoencledy 1

] ) .:»3‘.’: :

e
| | I

—————

I, {on~ }<,¥Céaéfc/ , The Undersigned hereby acknowledge, as affirmed by
y signature arfixed below and appropriately witnessed, that:

i:::l 1 am the owner to:
£§§T’I am Jawfully authorized and entitled to:

|71 I am authorized by the owner tn:
T Mr./Mrs./Miss
Address

_ Phone
. (A written, notarized authorization Trom owner is required)

TAKE POSSESSION OF THE PROPERTY ABOVE LISTED AND DESCRIBED

17} I have/[| have not/ been compensated for the loss of the above
- T described property/evidence by insurance.

Now wherefore, in consideration for the release to me by the Jefferson County
Sheriff's Department of the above said and described property, I hereby promise
to indemnify, save, hold harmless and to protect the County of Jefferson, State
of Colorado, The Sheriff of Jefferson County, State of Colorado, and any of
their employees and agents from and against any and all suits, actions, and
¢laims for damages, And from and against any costs or obligations of any type
or manner whatsoever /arising or resulting from the release of the above said

and_deseripgd prdpérty and items. _
, 2{*}# AC-OQ -G 5 A
,/ ’ o ,‘; ]
\Sjggéﬁﬁﬁé'of'ﬁéceiving Party DB T Type and Number
:..-"‘ " / /'./ r ,-"l/n.-u‘" -
e e S -
~3ignature’of Releasing Deputy Daté /

-



02/13/03 THU 13:52 FAX J03 271 8901 JEFFCO CTY ATTYS

%w E%M

DISTRICT COURT, IEFFERSON COUNTY,
STATE OF COLORADO

100 Jefierson County Parkway
Golden, Colorado 80419

In re: Search Warrant for 9351 Cougar Road,

Littleton, CO 30127

A CourtUseOnly A
Allorneys for Thomas & Susan Klebold: Case No. 99 CV 1264
Franklin D, Patlersun, #12058
Gregg E. Kuy, #11777 Divigion: 6

304 Inverness Way South, Suile 305
Englewood, Colorade 80112

Phone Number: (303) 741-4530
Fax Nummber; (303) 741-5043
E-mail fdpattersoniphs-pe.com

STIPULATION FOR RETURN OF LAWFULLY SEIZED PROPERTY

This matter §s before the court on remand from the Court of Appeals. A hearing was
scheduled for January 8, 2003, The parties, by and through respective coungsl, agreed 1o continus
the hearing in light of certain stipulations that were reeched. The parties stipulate and agree as
follows:

1. The following items may be returned forthwith to the Klebolds:
Bvidence No. 528  Trench Coat 925
Evidence No, 1064  Basebal] Cap
Evidence No. 8679  Right Boot
Evidence No, 8682 Lefl Boot
Evidence No, 8684  Rlack Pants and Bell
Evidence No. 85686  Glove
Evidence No, 8687 T-Shirt
Evidence No, 8688  Black Suspenders

l
T ~ON-OMFESNS

@ool

95



02/13/03 THU 13:53 FAX 303 271 8801 JEFFCO CTY ATTYS doo2

2 .A related case, Fleming v, Sherlff, Civil Activn No. 00 CV 884, ia currently hefore the
Colorado Court ol Appeals, The issues in the present case may be regolved by that appesl. The
parties agree to be guided by the decision of the trial court and appeals court in Fleming v. Sheriff’
regarding the retumn of the following documents;

Evidence No. 417  Papers and Drawings

Evidence No. 428  Joumal

Evidence No, 439 Papors

Evidence No. 442 Papers

Bvidence No. 6011 Papers

3. The parties request that the court not dismiss this case at this rime. Rather, the case
should be suspended pending resolution of the Fleming v, Sherif action. The parties agres to submit
& status report by July 30, 2003, updating the conrt on the status of Fleming v. Sheriff, and ifit is not
resalved at that time to submit addition status reports svery 60 deys thersafter.

WHEREFORE, the partiss respectfully request that the court make this stipulation an Order
of the court, and that this court suspend this matter until further Oxder, and that a status report shall
be filed by July 30, 2003, with additional status reports every 60 days thereafler.

Rospreotfully submitied this duy of February, 2003,

PATTERSON, NUSS & SEYMOUR, P.C, JEFFERSON COUNTY ATTORNEY
Franklin IJ. Patterson, #12058 Lily W. Qefflor #22789
Attorneys for the Kiebolds Assistant County Attomey
. 304 Inverness Way South, Suite 305 100 Jefferson County Pkwy., #3500
Englewood, CO 80112 Golden, CO 80419
(303) 7414339 (303) 271-8932
2
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MAY-B5-1998 13:43  FROM  HUMBOLDT STRTE UNIU PD T0 91352718228 P.B2

- Fa

Welcome Brothers and Sisters of the Trenchcoat
Mafia E

We are the ones who defy the conventions of aur peers. We reject the indoctrination of the society in
which we live Iiis to us the spoils will go, as we are the v]cta;rs, "But we haven't won yet" you say, and ]
respond, we won the day we each as individuals put on our long coats, our black clothing, and our dark
sunglasses, and found each other, banded together. and became a unified whole. For we are a brotherhood
We are, each of us, all linked by our ability to see the world fdr the torturous prison that it is. And it is
through this vision, and this togetherness that we will rise to the peak of our power, and we wil] conquer
the world. -

i
'
i
i
3
!
| AP A Jpoaia ——
i
i

B --l nmwa
|
i

|

We Lament the Loss of our Brothers

i

i
We have recently lost two of our dear brothers. Eric Harris andiDylan Klebold have died. They chose to
take their own lives in a battle at their high school, Columbine High Schoo) in Lintleton, CO. Eric and
Dylan ook the war to the nexi step. They were pioneers in the %"ic]d of tcen rebellion. Not one of us can
honestly say that we haven't fanasized doing the very same thing as our beloved brethren, So let there be a
lesson in this great tragedy, Eric and Dylan did not die in vain. Let their heroic acts galvanize each of us 1o
reach out and take whar we most want...Respect. And there is ntot @ man or wornan in this country who
does not respect Eric and Dylan. ‘

i
l
i
|
i
:

Sce-ool-oldT2y A
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Write to me. tell me about the paze. connect with a hrother,

!

i il . -
and help to build up our onling community.

|
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| rouepeepm—————————— P ———— e it r——YeaT

Yisit the Trenchcoat Mafia Linfi:s Page

Yisit my other webpage!

The information on this page is the responsibility of the user. Humboldt State University assumes no
responsibility for the content of t}mis page.
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Welcome to Stan’s Webpa
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@B’ :0ld me that when he heard about the bombing on TV, he thought it was (MM that had done it,
and that's what he told his parents. I asked- if he had any otker contacts with SN, and he stated
that he had some stare downs in the hall ways with him, and there had been some exchanges of words on
occasion, but nothing else that stood out like the confrontation in the cafeteria. I asked {§Hf if he could

resnemnber a time that this had occurred and he could not. was unable to provide any further
information.

No further action taken by this Investigator.

DATE: ~—<S,097
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